june 17, 1976 263-2831

Mr. Clark A, McCartney

Director Department of Contracts & G::ants
University Park

University of Southern California

1.os Angeles, California 90007

Dear Claxk:

Enclosed you will find several copies of the clause which was placed
before the people testifying at the recent hearings regarding HR 12112,
Also encloged you will find 8 copy of the testimony which I actuany
gave upon which mrxecticms have been noted.,

The patent clause was apparently drafted by GAQ and is obviously
directed, as was the earlier proposed regulations for ERDA, to the
commercial scene only. 1 did incidentally raise this abjection at the
hearings ag you will note from the wstimany.

The University has followed up with Mr. Reuss wtm iz & Wisconsin

representative and Chaivman of the Committee. Undoubtedly, Norm

Latker called you and told you of the absence of a recommendation of

the Subcommittee to the full committee regarding Subsections 18r and

18g(4). We hope that thege provisions will be appropriately altered
or deleted by the full committee in the mark-up session,

V@ry truly yaurs, o

Howard W. Bremer
Patent Counsel

HWBirw
Enc.

be-~Pike & Woerpel



